Minutes of a meeting of Cabinet held on Monday, 13th March, 2023 from 4.00 pm

Present: J Ash-Edwards (Chair)

R Cromie S Hillier N Webster

R de Mierre R Salisbury

Absent: Councillors

Also Present: Councillors

1. TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST FROM MEMBERS IN RESPECT OF ANY MATTER ON THE AGENDA.

None.

2. TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.

No apologies were received as all Members were present.

3. TO CONFIRM MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 6 FEBRUARY 2023.

The minutes of the meeting held on 6 February 2023 were agreed as a correct record and were signed by the Leader.

4. TO CONSIDER ANY ITEMS THAT THE LEADER AGREES TO TAKE AS URGENT BUSINESS.

None.

5. PERFORMANCE MONITORING FOR THE THIRD QUARTER OF 2022/23.

Louise Duffield, Director Resources and Organisational Development introduced the report. She highlighted that the report had been well received last week at the scrutiny meeting for Leader, Deputy Leader and Housing and Customer Services. She advised that most indicators were positive, and the few amber or red indicators were due to external factors outside the Council's control.

Members discussed some indicators of the waste team, the number of households in temporary accommodation had reduced, the allocation of disability grants, and queried when the results of the waste surveys would be published. The Members welcomed the good provision of affordable housing in the District.

Judy Holmes, Deputy Chief Executive confirmed that 355 affordable homes had been provided to date.

The Director Resources and Organisational Development advised the report on the survey results would be received later in the year. In response to a question, she advised that during bad weather the waste collection of the landfill bins are prioritised and confirmed that wet cardboard cannot be recycled.

The Leader noted the positive performance and he moved to vote on the recommendations which were agreed unanimously.

RESOLVED

That Cabinet noted the Council's performance in the third quarter of the year and identified any areas where further reporting or information was required.

6. CENTRE FOR OUTDOOR SPORT.

The Leader noted there would be an exempt report.

Rob Anderton, Assistant Director Commercial Services and Contracts introduced the report. He highlighted the community engagement to date on the project and noted the recent successful public engagement held at The Triangle. The project is part of a wider provision across the District and a Statement of Community Involvement will support the reserved matters application in June 2023.

Members queried whether further changes would be made to the proposed facilitates,

expressed concern with drainage of the pitches and welcomed the partnership with Homes England to provide an exemplar development. at Brookleigh.

The Assistant Director Commercial Services and Contracts confirmed the drainage would ensure the predicted use of the pitches and the facilities were adequate for the intended use by the local clubs.

In response to a question the Deputy Chief Executive confirmed a condition in the planning permission for the secondary school at Brookleigh requires them to make their facilities available to the public; she summarised the proposed facilities for the school.

The Leader noted there were no further questions.

7. TO CONSIDER WHETHER TO EXCLUDE THE PRESS AND PUBLIC FROM THE MEETING DURING CONSIDERATION OF THE FOLLOWING ITEMS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 100A OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 ON THE GROUNDS THAT IT INVOLVES THE LIKELY DISCLOSURE OF EXEMPT INFORMATION AS DEFINED IN PARAGRAPH 3 OF PART 1 OF SCHEDULE 12A OF THE SAID ACT.

The Leader proposed that the Press and Public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of item 8 the Centre for Outdoor Sports exempt annexe and this was seconded by the Deputy Leader. This was agreed.

RESOLVED

That the public and press be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the following item in accordance with Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the said Act.

The Leader brought the meeting back into open session on the completion of exempt business.

8. CFOS EXEMPT ANNEXE.

For the benefit of public the Leader highlighted that the exempt annexe contained commercially sensitive information.

Cabinet received a report on estimated costs modelling for parts of the project. A Cabinet Member asked about potential sources of funding and was advised that the main source of funding will be planning obligations which have already been secured for the project, or which are due to be secured.

The Leader took the Members to the recommendations which were agreed unanimously.

RESOLVED

That Cabinet:

- (i) agreed the proposed project scope;
- (ii) approved the preparation and submission of a reserved matters planning application to align with the proposed project scope, and;
- (iii) noted that further reports will be brought forward in the new financial year to seek authority to progress the procurement of a delivery partner, and to secure agreement to the proposed approach to project implementation.

The Leader noted this was the last meeting in the current municipal year and thanked the Cabinet Members and the officers.

The meeting finished at 4.37 pm

Chairman